From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Eric Moore"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: VA-20-00012 Moore - Transmittal of Comments

Date: Monday, December 7, 2020 9:15:00 AM

Attachments: VA-20-00012 Moore Transmittal of Comments.pdf
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VA-20-00012 Moore Comments Combined.pdf

Good morning,

Please see attached correspondence regarding your Variance application. I have mailed a hard copy
as well.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thanks and have a great day!

Hiteanl LT3,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

=
KITTITAS COUNTY

December 7, 2020

Eric Moore

8319 131% Street Ct E

Puyallup, WA 98373

RE: Moore Variance Application (VA-20-00012) — Transmittal of Comments
Parcel # 438435

Dear Mr. Moore,

Enclosed are the comments received regarding the Variance Application (VA-20-00012) during the comment
period:

November 23, 2020 Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation — Sydney Hanson
November 25, 2020 Kittitas County Public Health — Holly Erdman

December 1, 2020 Kittitas County CDS, Building — Mike Flory

December 2, 2020 Kittitas County Public Works — Planning Review Team

December 4, 2020 Community Member — Charise & John Eliason

Please review all comments and have any responses submitted back to me by December 22, 2020 at 5:00pm. If
you do not have any responses to any of the submitted comments, please respond to me as such and | will
continue processing your application once a response has been received. | will be issuing a decision based in part
on the comments received. You will be notified if any of these comments require further action.

Sincerely,

ek LHaass,

Rachael Stevie

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

cc: Jeremy Johnston, Planning Official via email

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ¢ ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT ¢ FIRE INVESTIGATION










protect the past, shape the future
Allyson Brooks Ph.D., Director
State Historic Preservation Officer

November 23, 2020

Rachael Stevie

Planner |

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

In future correspondence please refer to:

Project Tracking Code: 2020-11-07244

Property: Kittitas County_Moore Setback Variance (VA-20-00012)
Re: Inadvertent Discovery Plan Requested

Dear Rachael Stevie:

Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation
regarding the above referenced project. A desktop review of our Statewide Predictive Model has
identified the proposed project area as having high potential for archaeological resources.
However, due to the small footprint of the project, DAHP is not requesting a cultural resources
survey at this time. We do ask that you prepare an inadvertent discovery plan (IDP) and prepare
construction crews for the possibility of encountering archaeological material during ground
disturbing activities. We also recommend consultation with the concerned Tribes' cultural
committees and staff regarding cultural resource issues.

These comments are based on the information available at the time of this review and on behalf
of the SHPO in conformance with Washington State law. Should additional information become
available, our assessment may be revised.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Should you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Y\ /1 /

Oy
Sydney Hanson

Transportation Archaeologist
(360) 280-7563
Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov

State of Washington ¢ Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
P.O. Box 48343  Olympia, Washington 98504-8343 « (360) 586-3065
www.dahp.wa.gov






From: Holly Erdman

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: Jesse Cox

Subject: RE: VA-20-00012 Moore - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 10:19:36 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Rachael,

Public Health has reviewed this variance application and has no comments or concerns.
Thank you,

Holly Erdman

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:04 AM

To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ryan McAllister
<ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Gail Weyand <gail.weyand.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakima Nation
- Jessica <jessica@yakama.com>; Yakima Nation - J Marvin <jmarvin@yakama.com>; Yakama Nation
<johnson@yakama.com>; Yakama Nation - Enviromental Review <enviroreview @yakama.com>;
SEPA Register <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; SEPA Unit <sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - gcle
<gcle4b6l@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - lowh <lowh461@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - migi <migid61@ecy.wa.gov>;
WDFW - Scott Downes <scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson
<jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Elizabeth Torrey <elizabeth.torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; WS
DAHP <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; James E Brooks Library - Jorgenja <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; James E
Brooks Library - Nelmsk <nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Douglas
Mitchell <douglas.mitchell@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; WA State Department of Health - Russell
<russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>; becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov;
rivers@dnr.wa.gov; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; (tribune@nkctribune.com) <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
terry@nkctribune.com; mgallagher@kvnews.com; legals@kvnews.com;
deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Ihendrix@usbr.gov; Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil;
mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; kdkistler@bpa.gov; Robert Omans
<robert@cityofcleelum.com>; Lucy Temple <lucy@cityofcleelum.com>; wargog@cersd.org; Johnson
Meninick <Johnson_Meninick@Yakama.com>; Jessica Lally <lJessica_Lally@Yakama.com>; Jon
Shellenberger <Jon_Shellenberger@Yakama.com>; Noah Oliver <Noah_Oliver@Yakama.com>;
corrine_camuso@yakama.com; klarned@fs.fed.us; prilucj@wsdot.wa.gov; kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov;
Jacob Prilucik <SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>; Lynn.Harmon@PARKS.WA.GOV; Guy Moura (HSY)
<Guy.Moura@colvilletribes.com>; Steven Mullen-Moses <steve@snoqualmietribe.us>;
sara@krdistrict.org; montgomeryr@cersd.org; Robert Omans <robert@cityofcleelum.com>;
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US
Office (509) 962-7506
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

December 1, 2020

Rachael Stevie

Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 No Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

RE: VA-20-00012 Moore Variance

Dear Ms. Stevie,
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above listed variance application.

1. The CDS Building division has no opposition to the proposed variance.
2. If approved, the retaining walls both of rock and concrete, will require full engineering design.

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions.

Mg propor

Mike Flory,
Building Official

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT®FIRE INVESTIGATION





KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM
All Staff
Public Works Planning Review Team
December 2, 2020
VA-20-00012 Moore

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the zoning variance application and recommends
approval based on the following:

A. An access/address permit will be required for the newly created access.

B. Kittitas County retains the right to utilize the entire area of county right-of-way. No
structures should be placed in the County Right of Way.

C. Any work performed within the County Right of Way requires a Right of Way Use
Permit.

D. Any grading over 100 cubic yards of material will require a grading permit from
Public Works.

E. Please provide engineered drawings of the parking pad which have been reviewed
and stamped by a professional engineer. The drawings should contain materials
used, slope of the parking pad, contours of the proposed structure and surrounding
area, and any other information important to the design.

F. Please provide documents which verify drainage on the parking pad and neighboring
properties dealt with. Please see the Eastern Washington Stormwater Manual for
more information.

G. Please provide a barrier on the parking pad to protect vehicles and pedestrians from
the steep drop offs.

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523

Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663





From: John

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: VA-20-00012
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 6:08:31 PM

Charise and John Eliason

160 Innsbruck Drive

PO Box 31

Snoqualmie Pass, WA 98068

Charise and | are writing in support of the subject variance. The variance will allow a
reasonable set back from pavement edge to the front of the home. Since Innsbruck Drive
roadway pavement is built almost entirely on the west side of the right away, not allowing this
variance would create an extremely long driveway to the front of the home. The home would
also have to have additional structure due to the significant slope to create a reasonable
elevation for the main floor relating to the elevation of the road. Relating to the elevation of
the road is very important for the health and safety of people living on Innsbrook Drive to
reduce slopes to front doors of homes. This variance would also allow the home setbacks from
east and west roadway pavement edges to be symmetric. Not allowing this variance would
create a very odd looking street scape with one home on the west side setback over 65 feet and
the other home on the east side setback about 25 feet. Snow storage should be ample as this
home will still be setback from the roadway pavement edge at least 30 feet.

Charise and John Eliason are very much in support of the subject variance.

Charise and John Eliason
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